To,

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY KANPUR

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Dear Sir,

Subject: Request for guotation

Kindly give a quotation for RF connectors, with the following specifications:

Date: September 06, 2013

Sl Item Maximum Impedance Quantity
No. Frequency (GHz) (ohms)
1 | N maleto N male 18 50 20
2 | N female to N female 18 50 20
3 | Nmaleto N female 18 50 10
4 | N male to SMA male 18 50 10
5 | N male to SMA female 18 50 10
6 | N female to SMA female 18 50 10
7 | N female to SMA male 18 50 10
8 | N maleto BNC female 1 50 10
9 | N female to BNC female 1 50 10
10 | SMA male to SMA male 18 50 20
11 | SMA female to SMA female 18 50 20
12 | SMA male to SMA female 18 50 10
13 | SMA male to BNC female 2 50 10
14 | SMA female to BNC female 2 50 10
15 | SMA male to BNC male 2 50 10
16 | SMA female to BNC male 2 50 10
17 | SMA matched load male 18 50 20
18 | SMA matched load female 18 50 20
19 | SMA male-female right angle 18 50 10
20 | N male-female right angle 11 50 10
21 | N female-female/male tee 11 50 10




22 | N female-female/female tee 11 50 5
23 | SMA DC block 18 GHz 50 10
24 | SMA matched load — male, 1W 18 GHz 50 20
25 | SMA matched load — female, 1W 18 GHz 50 20
26 | N matched load — male, 1W 18 GHz 50 10
27 | N matched load — female, 1W 18 GHz 50 10
28 | Coax Cable, LMR 400, without - 50 4
connectors, Length: 30m

Please send your offer for the above (original signed in sealed envelope) mentioning the following:
1. Cost of the items
2. Delivery time
3. Educational discount applicable considering end use for research and teaching
4. Payment terms
5. Proprietary Certificate, if applicable
Please send in your quotation latest by September 23, 2013.

Sincerely yours,

A.R. Harish

Professor

Department of Electrical Engineering
Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur
Kanpur — 208 016 (U.P), India

Phone: 0512 2597569

FAX: 0512 2590063
Email: arh@iitk.ac.in
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